CHRISTIAN VAUGHN ATOS, BSN, RN, CPAN

Abingdon MD, 21009 | 667-352-9111 | vaughn.atos@outlook.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/vaughnatos/

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Certified Post Anesthesia Nurse with over 3 years of direct patient care experience working in a general PACU; and half a year in ER/OPD. Currently looking for a PRN/local contract nursing job in Maryland or nearby areas to further expand nursing experience and expertise in said field.

EXPERIENCE

University of Maryland Medical Center Midtown Campus **PACU Registered Nurse**

- Experienced rotating charge nurse while providing direct care to patients in a general PACU that takes care of an average of 30 cases a day.
- Encouraged co-workers to achieve certification by helping them study, providing materials, and being a resource person resulting in 4 (self included) new certified nurses in our unit.
- Contributing member of the Nursing Residency Program committee by providing insight and feedback as • a previous graduate of the program and head of unit-based Education Committee

The Medical City Pangasinan **ER/OPD Registered Nurse**

- Triages patients and collaborates with ER doctors regarding plans, treatments and providing specialized emergency care to patients across the lifespan
- In charge of tabulating out patient cases for the Department of Health, and out-patient in and out times for delays and quality improvement.

Nurse Trainee

Aug 2017 - Sept 2017 (2 mos.)

Oct 2017 - Apr 2018 (7 mos.)

40-hour rotation and orientation in the following areas (ICU, OR, ER, NICU/Nursery, Med Surg) to familiarize and be evaluated by Unit's managers if for hire in their area.

EDUCATION

University of Santo Tomas Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN)

- 2013 Benavides Outstanding Achievement Award UST ROTC Rifle Squad Tactics Team
- Pax Romana Nursing Officer Vice President Cultural Section 2013-14, 2015-16 •

CURRENT CERTIFICATES & ACTIVE LICENSES

- Maryland State Board of Nursing | Registered Nurse (RN)
- American Board of Perianesthesia Nursing Certification | Certified Post Anesthesia Nurse (CPAN)
- Vizient/American Association of Colleges of Nursing | Nurse Residency Program Graduate
- American Heart Association Certificates
 - Basic Life Support (BLS)
 - Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)
 - Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)

SKILLS

- Proficient user in Epic EHR Documentation and Microsoft Office applications
- Native or bilingual proficiency in English and Fllipino/Tagalog reading and writing

Baltimore, Maryland

Dagupan, Philippines

Feb 2019 - Mar 2022 (3 years 1 mos.)

Manila, Philippines June 2012 - June 2016